
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060525 Sale Date - 12/21/2006

The contract drawings allow for a road closure for 120 days. The drawings also show the project being built in phases. Please 
clarify? 

If the project is built in phases the 8/31/07 completion date does not seem correct. 

Question Submitted: 11/29/2006 1Question Number:

1) The contract drawings require 6 new scuppers, the contract documents do not have a bid item for this work.

2) Please clarify the plan note on page 28/44 Reinforced Concrete Approach Slabs. The first paragraph states the concrete used 
for this item is HP4, the second paragraph states the concrete used is QSC2. By specification the approach concrete should 
match the deck concrete (HP4). 

Question Submitted: 12/11/2006 2Question Number:

On sheet 2/18 under Design Data the note indicates that concrete is QA/QC for both superstructure and substructure however 
the bid item is 511. Please clarify which is correct.
 

Question Submitted: 12/12/2006 3Question Number:

The Utility notes indicate that the contractor has to make adjustments to the waterline supports. Plan sheet 15/18 shows 
modification of the cross frames at waterline, which removes the lower section of the extg collar, plate and 3" angle and replacing 
it with a 4 x 4 angle attached to the bottom of the extg 3" angle. Is the intent for the 4 x 4 angle to support the waterline? If it is, is 
the change in bearing height offsetting the change in support elevation? 

Question Submitted: 12/13/2006

The intent is not to support the water line with the 4x4 angle.  Therefore there is no change.

4Question Number:

ON SHEET 44 OF 44 SHOULDN'T THE #10'S IN THE APPROACH SLAB
HAVE 180 DEGREE HOOKS ON THEM AS PER STANDARD AS-1-81?  THIS WOULD CHANGE THE REINFORCING 
WEIGHT LISTED.

Question Submitted: 12/6/2006 5Question Number:

Sheets 38 and 40 of 44 shows scuppers are required in the bridge. I cannot find estimated quantities or reference number for 
these. Please advise.

Question Submitted: 12/8/2006 6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


